From: Permissions Helpdesk

To: J.A.A. Demmers
Subject: RE: Permission request to use published figures for book chapter [180820-009198]
Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 18:40:48

Dear Dr. Demmers,

Elsevier journal authors retain the right to use or re-use portions or excerpts in other works, subject to proper
acknowledgement; see https://www.elsevier.com/about/our-business/policies/copyright/personal-
use. Asthis is a retained right, no written permission is necessary provided that the material is not
credited to any third party and that the original source is properly acknowledged.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Best Wishes,
Laura

Laura Stingelin
Permissions Helpdesk Associate

| Global E-Operations Books
+1 215-239-3867 office

Lstingelin@elsevier.com

Contact the Permissions Helpdesk

+1 800-523-4069 x3808 | permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com

From: Researcher Support [mailto:support@elsevier.com]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 7:03 AM

To: Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com>

Cc: j.demmers@erasmusmc.nl

Subject: Re: Permission request to use published figures for book chapter [180820-009198]

Dear Colleagues,

Article reference: JPROT2962
Title: Improvement of ubiquitylation site detection by Orbitrap mass spectrometry

| am forwarding this e-mail to your attention and for further assistance.
Please assist the customer regarding permissions.

Would you please be so kind as to deal with this matter and respond to the author at your earliest
convenience?

Name: Dr. Jeroen Demmers
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E-mail: .demmers@erasmusmc.nl

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Kind regards
Gherniel Rivas Salvador

Researcher Support

It's increasingly important for you to find ways to make your article stand out. Eind out how you
can get vour research noticed!

For assistance, please visit our Customer Support site where you can search for solutions on a
range of topics and find answers to frequently asked questions.

From: Gherniel Salvador
Date: 20/08/2018 11.01 AM

Dear Customer,

Thank you for submitting your question. This is to confirm that we have received your request and
we aim to respond within 24 hours.

For future correspondence about this question, please provide this reference number: [180817-
009636]. Please do not change the subject line of this email when you reply.

You can reach our support center at: https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing

Kind regards,
Elsevier Customer Service

From: Gherniel Salvador
Date: 20/08/2018 11.01 AM

I would like to use some figures from a published paper authored by myself for a book chapter that is going

to be published by Caister Academic Press. The publication details are to be found in the attached form
(pdf). Could you please fill out the rest of the form and send it back to me? Thank you.

This communication is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is


mailto:j.demmers@erasmusmc.nl
https://researcheracademy.elsevier.com/communicating-research/ensuring-visibility/promote-research-maximum-impact?utm_campaign=STMJ_1527596395_AUTH_SERV_OTR&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Other&dgcid=STMJ_1527596395_AUTH_SERV_OTR
https://researcheracademy.elsevier.com/communicating-research/ensuring-visibility/promote-research-maximum-impact?utm_campaign=STMJ_1527596395_AUTH_SERV_OTR&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Other&dgcid=STMJ_1527596395_AUTH_SERV_OTR
https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing/
https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing/track/APMEQwqMDv8U~bPgGrAa~yKgZIkqoS75Mv~i~zj~PP8r

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this message by mistake, please notify the sender by return email and delete this
message from your system. Elsevier B.V. (including its group companies) shall not be liable for any improper or incomplete transmission
of the information contained in this communication or delay in its receipt. Any price quotes contained in this communication are merely
indicative and may not be relied upon by the individual or entity receiving it. Any proposed transactions or quotes contained in this
communication will not result in any legally binding or enforceable obligation or give rise to any obligation for reimbursement of any
fees, expenses, costs or damages, unless an express agreement to that effect has been agreed upon, delivered and executed by the parties.
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